

Mr Graeme Williams
Project Manager
Building 31
University of Wollongong
Wollongong NSW 2522

05/11/2019

Dear Mr Williams

The University of Wollongong - Western Building-Mod-2 (SSD-8596-Mod-2)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the Department's assessment of the University of Wollongong's Western Building modification application (SSD-8596-Mod-2). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

You are requested to submit the following additional information:

- detail of the biodiversity impacts related to the clearing for the purposes of the flood training wall are to be assessed in accordance with the Biodiversity Assessment Method and documented in a Biodiversity Development Assessment Report (BDAR). The BDAR must include information in the form detailed in the *Biodiversity Conservation Act 2016* (s6.12), *Biodiversity Conservation Regulation 2017* (s6.8) and Biodiversity Assessment Method.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by Monday 18 November 2019. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Rebecca Sommer, who can be contacted on 02 9274 6184 or at Rebecca.Sommer@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



David Gibson
Team Leader, Social Infrastructure
Social & Infrastructure Assessments